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BuiLping CoMMISSIONER

ZoNING OFFICER
P.O. BOX 1305
LITTLETON, MA 01460
VOICE (978) 952-2308
FAX (978) 952-2321

July 14, 2009
TO: Board of Appeals
FROM: Zoning Officer, Roland Bernier
RE: 19 Middlesex Drive

244 Great Road

Pursuant to MGL Chapter 40A, §15, please accept the attached documents and papers
constituting the record of the case in which the above noted appeal is being taken.

19 Middlesex Drive
A permit application to construct a second level addition to an existing

structure was received on June 15, 2009. A review of the plot plan provided with
the application showed that the existing structure is pre-existing non-conforming,
and located on a lot less than 40,000 square feet. It should be noted that the
second story addition will be constructed on a portion of the existing structure
that was permitted by this office in 1984 absent of a special permit, without
challenge to the presumed nonconforming status of the structure.

The roughly drawn addition (drawn by other than the stamped land
surveyor) on the submitted plot plan does not provide enough detail to determine
required setback compliance. As such, this office has determined that the
existing 1984 permitted wing where the addition is proposed to be constructed is
nonconforming (setback distance from street) and that §173-10A does not apply
without further evidence of an instrument survey.

Based on these assumptions, it is the opinion of this office that any
addition above the existing structure will be increasing the nonconforming nature
of the structure, requiring a special permit [§173-10B(1)] from the Board of
Appeals to proceed.

No further comment
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